
Town of Camden 
Select Board Meeting 

November 10, 2015 – 6:30 PM 
Washington Street Conference Room 

Select Board meetings are broadcast live on Time Warner Channel 22 
Select Board meetings are web streamed at www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me 
 

A. Call to Order  
 
B. Communications, Presentations, and Recognitions 

 
1) Christmas by the Sea Committee: Presentation and request to close  Atlantic Avenue on Dec. 4  

 
2) Ragged Mountain Redevelopment/Snow Bowl Report 

 
C. Citizen Comments (on topics which are not on the agenda) 
  
D. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated October 27, 2015 
 
E. Select Board Member Reports 
 
F. Town Manager Report 
 
G.  Licenses (Public Hearings) 
 

1. Consideration of application of Brian Hill d/b/a Francine’s Bistro at 55 Chestnut Street for 
renewal of a Class I Restaurant Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License 

 
2. Consideration of application of Stuart Smith, d/b/a Bay View Street Inn at 16 Bay View 

Street for a Class I Hotel Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and Hotel Mini-bar 
 

 
H. New Business 

 
1. Consideration of applcations from Stuart Smith, d/b/a Bay View Street Inn, LLC at 16 Bay 

View Street for a victualer and lodging license. 
 

2. Approval of sale of  Wastewater Department truck to MSAD 28 
 

3. Review of bids to purchase Town-owned property (Belfast Ave) 
 
4. Request State action regarding a logging operation occurring on Hosmer Pond Road 

 
Adjourn 
 

*************** 
 
Convene as Board of Assessors 
 
Board of Assessors 
 

1. Consideration of abatements for the following real estate and personal property taxes for 
the year 2015-2016 in the amount of 2015-2016 in the amount of $3,572.62. 

http://www.townhallstreams.com/locations/camden-me


 
RE 3028  164 Chestnut St  $16.64 
Assessment Error – deck 
 
RE 3301  42 Timbercliff  Dr. $543.17 
Assessment Error – valuation 

 
 RE 2128  Sea St   $2,762.74 
 Assessment Error – valuation  

 
PP 602 Various  $0 .42 
Assessment Error – rounding error 
 
PP 771  Beaucaire Ave $249.65 
Assessment Error- property listed in error 

 
 
 
Adjourn 
 

*********** 
 
Workshop 
 
There will be a workshop immediately following the meeting 
 
1.  Discussion of Select Board Goals 
 
2. Executive Session:  Town Manager’s performance review  
 
 
Adjourn 
 

*********** 
 
 
Upcoming Meetings/Events: 
 
Select Board Meeting:  December 1, 2015 
 
Select Board workshop with Rockport:  November 12 (Camden Opera House- Tucker Room) 



Page 1 of 4 
 

                                                                            

Town of Camden 
Minutes of the  

 Select Board Meeting  
October 27, 2015   

 
 

Present:  Chair John French, Select Board Members, Don White, Leonard Lookner, Martin Cates, James 
Heard, and Town Manager, Pat Finnigan.  Also present were Camden citizens.  
 

Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairperson John French. 
 
A. Public Hearings 
 

1. Public Hearing:  Proposed amendments to the Camden Zoning Ordinance 
 
Chairperson John French said that in an effort to make the public more aware of the local election 
on November 3 and the proposed ordinances amendments, the Select Board invited Planning 
Board Chair Lowrie Sargent to come to the meeting to present an overview of the proposed zoning 
and subdivision amendments. The zoning amendments included defining terms in the zoning 
ordinance such as “commercial” and clarifying the requirements for business uses located on the 
first floor in certain zones.    
 
There were no public comments. 
 
 

2. Public Hearing:  Proposed amendments to the Camden Subdivision Ordinance to add 
congregate housing  

 
Planning Chair Lowrie Sargent explained the proposed amendments to the Subdivision ordinance 
regarding congregate housing that will be voted on at the November 3 election.   
 
There were no public comments. 
 

B. Citizen Comments (for items not on the agenda) 
  
 There were no citizen comments. 
  

Comments from the Board: 
1) Don White said that discounted season tickets at the Snow Bowl will end on the weekend, and 

about an article in the AAA Northern New England’s Magazine on the Toboggan Races. 
2) Leonard Lookner said that he had watched the finger floats being removed from the Harbor, as 

well as a test hole being dug by the Town’s Public Works crew for the construction of the hoist 
scheduled for next spring.  He praised the employees as working both “rapidly & efficiently.” 

3) John French said that he had been reading the latest MRC Agreement regarding solid waste 
disposal and wants the community to be aware that there is a need to keep themselves informed, 
as there will be a new solid waste disposal arrangement by the end of 2018. 

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
C. Approval of Select Board Minutes dated October 6, 2015 
 
 James Heard made a motion to accept the minutes as presented and Don White seconded this. The 

motion passed 5-0. 
 
D. Select Board Member Reports 
 

1) Don White reported on the Downtown Network Board’s Meeting. 
2) Martin Cates reported that the next CEDAC Meeting will take place on the November 16 at 4:00 

pm. 
3) James Heard called on Mark Ratner to report on the first meeting of the Energy Committee. The 

next meeting will take place on November 16 at 5:00 pm, at the Watershed School. 
4) When asked about the Tannery Committee’s next meeting, Don White reported that it would take 

place on Thursday, October 29 at 11:30 am.  
 
E. Town Manager Report 
 
 Pat Finnigan reported that all went well with the recent PopTech conference, which included more 

events which were offered free to the community. She also thanked Tidewater Communications and 
Harbor Digital for installing upgraded equipment which provided more bandwidth and faster internet 
access at the conference. 

 
F. New Business 

 
1. Acceptance of State Local Road Assistance Funds in the Amount of $54,696 for capital 

projects 
 
The State sets aside a portion of the gas tax to provide funds to municipalities to pay for capital 
improvement road projects.  The Town manager reported that Camden, like most municipalities, 
spends more on capital road projects than the amount funded by the State. This year, Camden 
spent more than $200,000 on road projects, but will receive $54,696 from the State. 
 
Don White made a motion to authorize acceptance of Local Road Assistance Funds in the amount of 
$54,696. Martin Cates seconded this motion.  The motion passed, 5-0.    
 

2. Accept resignation of Jan MacKinnon from the Planning Board 
 

Chairperson French reported that Jan McKinnon has decided to resign from the Planning Board.  
She served on the Planning Board since 2005 as a regular member and alternate.   Her resignation 
created an opening for an alternate member of the Planning Board.  Alternate members’ terms are 
for one year.     
 
Don White made a motion to accept Jan McKinnon’s resignation from the Planning Board with regret 
and seek applicants to serve as an Alternate Planning Board Member. Martin Cates seconded this 
motion. The motion passed, 5-0. 
 

3. Appointment of Sarah Holland to the Energy and Sustainability Committee 
 

James Heard made a motion to appoint Sarah Holland to the Energy and Sustainability Committee, 
and Don White seconded this. The motion passed, 5-0. 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

4. Acceptance of criminal forfeiture assets in the case of State of Maine vs. Cammi Colby and & 
Justin Luszcki 
 
The Town Manager reported that the State of Maine forfeiture statute provides that when local 
Police Departments assist the State Police in criminal cases where cash and other assets are 
seized, the State can share some of those funds with the local police department.  The Camden 
Police Department assisted with a case involving possession and distribution of drugs.  This case 
netted $6,704.50 in funds which were being allocated to the Camden Police Department.  The 
Select Board must authorizes acceptance of those funds.    
 
Don White made a motion to accept criminal forfeiture funds in the amount of $6,704.50. Martin 
Cates seconded this motion. The motion passed, 5-0. 
 

5. Request to approve renewal revocable license agreement for five years with Michael 
Askjaer to use town-owned property located on the Public Landing (10 Bay View Street) 
 
The Town Manager reported that the owners of 10 Bay View Street have a license to use a brick 
patio that extends onto Town-owned property and a 3rd floor balcony that uses airspace over 
Town property.  This revocable license allows the owners to continue to use this property for 
$1,500 per year.   
  
Leonard Lookner made a motion to approve the renewal of the revocable license agreement with 
Michael Askjaer (10 Bay View Street) to use town-owned property located on the Public Landing. 
James Heard seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 

6. Approval to dispose of tax acquired property at 6 Gosses Hill Road 
 

The Board discussed whether to offer this property for sale though a public bid or to offer it to 
Habitat for Humanity. 

 
Don White made a motion to table this discussion so the Town Manager could contact Habitat for 
Humanity to determine if they had an interest in this property and to discuss this at the next Select 
Board Meeting. James Heard seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 

Adjourn  
 Don White made a motion to adjourn as the Select Board and to convene as the Board of Assessors. 
 James Heard seconded this motion.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 
Board of Assessors 
 
Chairperson French called the Board of Assessors to order.    
 

A.  Tax Abatements 
 
The Board considered 12 abatement requests recommended by the Assessors Agent, which 
amounted to $9,962.21. 

  
James Heard made a motion to approve the tax abatements recommended by the Assessors Agent,  
In the total amount of $9,962.21. Don White seconded the motion. The motion passed 5-0. 
 

 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
B.  Supplemental Taxes 

The Board considered 2 supplemental tax adjustments which amounted to $2,296.73. 
   
Martin Cates made a motion to approve the supplemental tax assessments as recommended by the 
Assessors Agent in the total amount of $2,296.73. Don White seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed 5-0. 

 
Adjourn 
 

At 7:40 pm, Don White made a motion to adjourn and hold a workshop immediately following the 
meeting to discuss the schedule and topics for upcoming meetings.   Martin Cates seconded the 
motion. The motion passed 5-0. 

 
 
 































































TOWN OF CAMDEN 
CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT 

Title 36 M.R.S.A. §841 

File Number: 
Tax Year: 

16-2016 
2016

Property Owner: Michael & Meredith Gregston
PO BOX 31
Fort Benton, MT 59442 

Account:   RE 3028 

Total Value Abated: $  1,100 
2015 Tax Rate: $  15.13__ 
Abatement:  $  16.64 

Reason: Assessment Error 

We hereby certify to Brenda Fisher, Tax Collector for the Town of Camden, 
Maine, that an abatement of property tax has been granted by us to the 
above named property owner in the amount of $16.64.   

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount 
abated as provided by law. 

Date: November 10, 2015   

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

Original to be affixed to the 2016 commitment book. 



TOWN OF CAMDEN 
CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT 

Title 36 M.R.S.A. §841 

File Number: 
Tax Year: 

18-2016 
2016

Property Owner: Mr. & Mrs. Laidlaw
PO BOX 85
Camden, ME 04843

Account:   RE 3301 

Total Value Abated: $  35,900 
2015 Tax Rate: $  15.13__ 
Abatement:  $  543.17 

Reason: Assessment Error 

We hereby certify to Brenda Fisher, Tax Collector for the Town of Camden, 
Maine, that an abatement of property tax has been granted by us to the 
above named property owner in the amount of $543.17.   

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount 
abated as provided by law. 

Date: November 10, 2015   

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

Original to be affixed to the 2016 commitment book. 



TOWN OF CAMDEN 
CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT 

Title 36 M.R.S.A. §841 

File Number: 
Tax Year: 

20-2016
2016

Property Owner: Peter L. & Susan Meade Fitzgerald 
20 Sea Street
Camden, ME 04843

Account:  RE 2128 

Total Value Abated: $  182,600 
2015 Tax Rate: $  15.13__ 
Abatement:  $  2,762.74 

Reason: Assessment Error 

We hereby certify to Brenda Fisher, Tax Collector for the Town of Camden, 
Maine, that an abatement of property tax has been granted by us to the 
above named property owner in the amount of $2,762.74.   

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount 
abated as provided by law. 

Date: November 10, 2015   

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

Original to be affixed to the 2016 commitment book. 



TOWN OF CAMDEN 
CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT 

Title 36 M.R.S.A. §841 

File Number: 
Tax Year: 

17-2016 
2016

Property Owner: GREATAMERICA FIN SRVCS CORP
PO BOX 609
CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 52406 

Account:   PP 602 

Total Value Abated: $  28 
2015 Tax Rate: $  15.13__ 
Abatement:  $  .42 

Reason: Assessment Error 

We hereby certify to Brenda Fisher, Tax Collector for the Town of Camden, 
Maine, that an abatement of property tax has been granted by us to the 
above named property owner in the amount of $.42.   

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount 
abated as provided by law. 

Date: November 10, 2015   

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

Original to be affixed to the 2016 commitment book. 



TOWN OF CAMDEN 
CERTIFICATE OF ABATEMENT 

Title 36 M.R.S.A. §841 

File Number: 
Tax Year: 

19-2016 
2016

Property Owner: Linda Alschuler
220 Tuttle Road
Cumberland, ME 04021

Account:  PP 771 

Total Value Abated: $ 16,500 
2015 Tax Rate: $  15.13__ 
Abatement:  $  249.65 

Reason: Assessment Error 

We hereby certify to Brenda Fisher, Tax Collector for the Town of Camden, 
Maine, that an abatement of property tax has been granted by us to the 
above named property owner in the amount of $249.65.   

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount 
abated as provided by law. 

Date: November 10, 2015   

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

____________________________________ 

Original to be affixed to the 2016 commitment book. 


	Select Board Agenda
	D.  Select Board Minutes 10.27.15
	G. Public Hearings for Liquor License
	G1.  Renewal for Francines
	G2.  NEW Liquor License for Bay View Street Inn
	NEW BUSINESS
	H3.  Review of Bids for Town-owned property
	BOARD OF ASSESSORS
	1, Consideration of Abatements for 2015-16



